From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Final CFP
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 11:42:00 AM

Sounds good!

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 11:43 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: Final CFP

Yes, we have the CFP as a printable PDF document also (there is a link at the bottom of each html
page related to the CFP). | don’t have a preference at all. | think I'm going to keep them consistent
with the full document.

Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 11:40 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: Final CFP

Do we have the CFP as one entire document? In that document, it should be footnotes 1-7. Then, |
guess if we break up the CFP into it’s various parts (as we've done), it might be simplest to just keep
the footnotes numbered the same as they are in the CFP. But if you have a preference to re-number
for each html page, | don’t have a problem with that.

Dustin

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Final CFP
Dustin,
The changes from the lawyers have been incorporated into the html files. | have a question
regarding all the footnotes. Do you want me to keep the footnote numbering consistent with the
CFP (as a whole)?
Section 2 — Footnote 1
Section 4 — Footnoes 2-7 (should these remain numbered that way for consistency; or be 1-6
since they are the only ones on that html page)

Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 8:35 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>

Subject: Final CFP

Sara,

The NIST counsel’s office sent us a few changes. They are marked in the attached file (final CFP 4.8
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tracked changes). | also included a version (final CFP 4.8) without the tracked changes. | accept all
their suggestions, so go ahead and make these final few changes.

| haven’t heard from Andy if we can post today or tomorrow yet. So hold off posting until we hear.
Thanks!

Dustin



